
 
Response to Pre-Bid Queries  

Tender Enquiry No. TPNODL/OT/2021-22/169Dtd. 09.02.2022 

Tender Description: Purchase Order for supply of Fire Extinguishers and Fire Bucket 

The pre-bid queries as received against the referred tender enquiry and TPNODL’s responses on the same are placed below:  

S. 

No. 
Tender Reference  Bidder’s Pre-Bid Query  TPNODL's Response 

01. 

 

Fire bucket as per ISI Marked, IS: 

2546-1974. Stand with canopy 

 

Kindly share detailed dimension, design / drawing or 

image of Fire Bucket. Also provide image and design / 

drawing of Stand, since it is a customized product. 

Request for 

Canopy height shall be more than 5.5 feet height and sufficient 

strength to take load of 4 buckets with sand. It should be not be 

toppled in windy condition or while removing bucket. Details 

of canopy drawing with material shall be share by the business 

associate during bid document. 

02.  

Page 05 & 06 of 09 

ABC type 50 kgs & 25 kgs Fire 

Extinguisher-IS - 10658 

IS 10658 is not the current standard. IS 16018 is the 

current standard of higher capacity fire extinguishers. 

Hence, kindly confirm and amend the same. 

Follow IS 16018 

03. 
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ABC type 25 kgs Fire Extinguisher 

The complete spec provided against 25 kg DCP fire 

extinguisher is of 50 kg. Various parameters of the 

specification differs from 25 kg and 50 kg such as 

Capacity of External Co2, Discharge time, Tare Weight, 

Full weight etc. Hence, Kindly confirm and amend the 

same accordingly. 

1kg CO2 for 25 KG and 2 KG for 50 kg. 

04.  
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Fire Bucket (ISI Marked) 

Since Fire Bucket is not a performance based product and 

only a couple of OEM have BIS approval for the same in 

India, we would be quoting for Fire Buckets as per IS 2546 

WITHOUT ISI MARK. Hence, please confirm the same. 

ISI marked bucket required 

05.  

Page 08 of 09 

Tender Sample Clause – One 

sample provide for assessment 

Requesting you to kindly confirm whether sample clause if 

compulsory for qualification and if yes then by what date / 

time the sample should be delivered as we can only 

dispatch the sample once we get clarification against above 

queries and it usually takes a 7-10 days transit duration for 

delivering the samples. 

Sample is required 

06 
Evaluation Criteria Kindly update us on the evaluation criteria – i.e. if the 

evaluation would on overall basis or item wise basis. 

All Overall BOQ basis. 
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07 5.18 – Acrylic sign board with eco 

vinyl of size 1x1 square feet each 

and thickness of acrylic board of 

5mm. Quantity of sign board as per 

order quantity of extinguishers and 

as per the capacity and type of 

extinguisher. Letter will be white 

colour and rest of sign board will be 

red colour. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please provide creative Acrylic sign board 

 

Required as per specification mentioned in bid documents. 

08. Fire bucket as per ISI Marked, IS: 

2546-1974. Stand with canopy.  

Fire bucket with stand   960  set  or  240 set    that  is   ( 4 

bucket with stand   equal to    total 960  bucket and 240 

stand     that is   240 set) 

  or (4 bucket with stand   equal to    total 3840  bucket and 

960 stand total sets) 

240 stand and 960 buckets. 

1 set is 4 buckets with one stand. 

09. 5.19- All extinguishers and fire sign 

boards to be installed at 250 

locations at district of Balasore, 

Baripada, Bhadrak, Jajpur and 

Keonjhar within one month from 

the date of receiving fire 

extinguisher at store of Balasore. 

We would request you to kindly confirm if only the supply 

of fire extinguishers is under vendor's scope or even its 

installation falls under vendor's scope as stated above. 

As mentioned in 5.19 in tender documents. 

 

Note: - This document shall form an integral part of tender and should be submitted along with the tender document.          

 


